Questa Engineering

1019 Eighth Street
Golden, CO 80401
(303) 277-1629

July 17, 1986

Mr, J. T. Sexton, Supervisor
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Re: New Mexico 16 State 1 ‘& /¢~ 34
Remedial Work
QE-344-86
Dear Mr, Sexton:

Pursuant to your request during our telephone conversation today, this
is to confirm your verbal approval to proceed with remedial work on the
above captioned well. Clements Energy, Inc., as operator, intends to pull a
retrievable bridge plug and produce the lezgamp and Pern members of the
PermoPenn formation. It is understood that this approval is contingent on
completing and submitting all required forms within one weel.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,
QUESTA ENGINEERIN' CORPORATION
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ce: J, Rakowski
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